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From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:09:49 PM

From: Jeannie Shu

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:09:44 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
To: Danner, Dave (UTC)

Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!

External Email

Dear Commissioner Dave Danner,
Dear Commissioners Rendahl, Danner, and Balasbas,

As a Puget Sound Energy customer, | am writing to request an investigation and public
hearing regarding Filing No. UG-210111, to ensure that the affiliated interest contract between
Puget LNG and Puget Sound Energy serves the public interest.

This contract between Puget LNG and Puget Sound Energy is not in the public interest
because it would allow operations to proceed at the Tacoma LNG facility despite unexamined
safety risks due to design changes at the facility and an inadequate SEPA review. In January,
2021, Washington Attorney General filed an amicus brief in support of the lawsuit challenging
PSE’s LNG facility, stating that “by obscuring the Project’s actual climate impact and
omitting the speculative nature of its assumptions, the FSEIS failed in its primary purpose
under the State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA).”

It is unacceptable to allow PSE to begin operating the LNG facility before the Puyallup Tribe
and environmental advocates challenging the Tacoma LNG project before the Pollution
Control Hearings Board receive a decision on their appeal. PSE is only nearing completion of
their LNG facility due to illegally beginning construction in 2017--two years before receiving
all necessary permits, for which PSCAA issued a notice of violation that PSE continued to
ignore. Allowing PSE to begin operating in the midst of unresolved legal challenges and due
in part to illegal construction would be unjust and in blatant disregard of the public interest.

Furthermore, there is no urgency to begin operations at the facility, as PSE currently has no
demand for Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG). LNG for fueling marine vessels--purportedly the
primary purpose of the facility--is not needed until next year. PSE has only one vessel fueling
contract, which is with TOTE Marine, and TOTE needs to retrofit its ships to run on LNG
which it does not anticipate completing until the first quarter 2022 at the earliest. Nor does
PSE anticipate needing LNG for peak shaving until at least December 2021, because it is only
forecasted to be needed during periods of high demand during the coldest winter months.

Permitting the Tacoma LNG facility to begin operation before legal challenges have been
resolved, despite PSE’s illegal construction and in the face of vocal opposition from frontline
communities and Puyallup Tribe perpetuates environmental racism and can never be construed
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as in the public interest. It is essential that the Puyallup Tribe and advocates have a fair
hearing, which is not possible if PSE is allowed to turn on the facility in the midst of
deliberation.

Furthermore, there remain unexamined safety issues, inadequate environmental review, and no
immediate need for LNG stored at the facility. The UTC should delay the effective date of this
contract, prepare updated siting and safety studies, and conduct further proceedings, including
an investigation and public hearing, to ensure any contract between PSE and Puget LNG truly
serves the public interest.

Sincerely,

Jeannie Shu

1058 E Lynn St
Seattle, WA 98102






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:09:23 PM

From: Heather Price

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:09:18 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
To: Danner, Dave (UTC)

Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!

External Email

Dear Commissioner Dave Danner,
Dear Commissioners Rendahl, Danner, and Balasbas,

I am writing to request an investigation and public hearing regarding Filing No. UG-210111,
to ensure that the affiliated interest contract between Puget LNG and Puget Sound Energy
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

Heather Price
4018 NE 73rd St
Seattle, WA 98115






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 1:59:09 PM

From: Lorraine Johnson

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 1:59:01 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Lorraine Johnson

13716 Lake City Way NE
Seattle, WA 98125






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:08:59 PM

From: William Biederman

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:08:55 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

William Biederman
259 Shorewood Ct
Fox Island, WA 98333






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:08:03 PM

From: Porscha Anderson

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:07:57 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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



mailto:dave.danner@utc.wa.gov

mailto:records@utc.wa.gov



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

Porscha Anderson
303 16th Ave E
Seattle, WA 98112






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:07:57 PM

From: Emily Tansey

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:07:48 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Emily Tansey
5255 15th Ave NE
Seattle, WA 98105






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:07:03 PM

From: Elizabeth Berggren

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:06:56 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Elizabeth Berggren
112 25th Ave E
Seattle, WA 98112






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:06:53 PM

From: Stacey Alfonso

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:06:48 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Stacey Alfonso
4791 35th Ave S
Seattle, WA 98118






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:05:05 PM

From: Ronda Rutherford

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:04:59 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Ronda Rutherford
13620 143rd Ave SE
Renton, WA 98059






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:04:24 PM

From: Jeffrey Watson

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:04:18 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Jeffrey Watson
13523 248th Ave SE
Issaquah, WA 98027






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:03:46 PM

From: Perry Gx

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:03:15 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Perry Gx

14312 Franklin Ave
Tustin, CA 92780






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:03:12 PM

From: melissa Lerch

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:03:07 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

melissa Lerch
6714 21st Ave NW
Seattle, WA 98117






From: Danner. Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:02:00 PM

From: David Robison

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:01:50 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Millions of people around the Puget Sound/Salish Sea depend on its health improving. Adding
another fossil-fuel processing plant to its shores is the opposite of what we should be doing in
the public interest.

Sincerely,

David Robison

341 Lighthouse Ln

Friday Harbor, WA 98250
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From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 1:57:17 PM

From: Leonard Wainstein

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 1:57:13 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Leonard Wainstein
2924 SW Raymond St
Seattle, WA 98126






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:01:34 PM

From: Ashley Lindell

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:01:27 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Ashley Lindell
4842 50th Ave SW
Seattle, WA 98116






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:01:28 PM

From: Marianne Edain

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:01:16 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Marianne Edain
Box 53

Langley, WA 98260






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:58:50 AM

From: Gyda May

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:58:42 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Gyda May

PO Box 1391
Tacoma, WA 98401






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:54:46 AM

From: Pam Beal

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:54:40 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Pam Beal

204 Contra Costa Ave
Fircrest, WA 98466






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:54:24 AM

From: Scott Bishop

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:54:19 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Scott Bishop

1710 Giles Ave NW
Olympia, WA 98502






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:53:03 AM

From: Angie Dixon

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:52:59 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Angie Dixon

6949 Humphrey Rd
Clinton, WA 98236






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:52:32 AM

From: Elizah DeMartini

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:52:28 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Elizah DeMartini
11516 6th Ave NW
Seattle, WA 98177






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:51:50 AM

From: Tina McKim

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:51:45 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Tina McKim

2333 Humboldt St
Bellingham, WA 98225






From: Danner. Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:50:52 AM

From: Michelle LeSourd

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:50:45 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
safety risks due to design changes at the facility and an inadequate SEPA review.

It is unacceptable to allow PSE to begin operating the LNG facility before the Puyallup Tribe
receives a decision on their appeal. PSE is only nearing completion of their LNG facility due
to illegally beginning construction in 2017.

Allowing PSE to begin operating in the midst of unresolved legal challenges and due in part to
illegal construction would be unjust and in blatant disregard of the public interest.

Sincerely,
Michelle LeSourd
6854 18th Ave NE
Seattle, WA 98115
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From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:50:43 AM

From: Jordan Van Voast

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:50:37 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Jordan Van Voast
2109 31st Ave S
Seattle, WA 98144






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 1:55:44 PM

From: Duncan McAllister

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 1:55:40 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Duncan McAllister
6311 22nd Ave NE
Seattle, WA 98115






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:49:15 AM

From: Beth Miller

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:49:10 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Beth Miller

3004 NW 93rd St
Seattle, WA 98117






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:48:31 AM

From: Desiree Nagyfy

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:48:24 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Desiree Nagyfy

1120 E Westmoreland Rd
Deer Park, WA 99006






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:48:08 AM

From: Marjorie Ostle

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:48:03 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Marjorie Ostle
6940 Olga Rd
Olga, WA 98279






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:46:42 AM

From: Mickey Gibson

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:46:37 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Mickey Gibson

7094 NE Twin Ponds Rd
Bainbridge Island, WA 98110






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:45:29 AM

From: Brian Derdowski

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:45:21 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Brian Derdowski

1420 NW Gilman Blvd
Issaquah, WA 98027






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:43:14 AM

From: Shary B

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:43:09 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Shary B

1950 Alaskan Way
Seattle, WA 98101






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:42:50 AM

From: Lee Stafford

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:42:46 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Lee Stafford

1075 Bellevue Way NE
Bellevue, WA 98004






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:42:32 AM

From: Barbara Lamb

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:42:25 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Barbara Lamb

5017 S Cedar Acres Ln
Langley, WA 98260






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:41:53 AM

From: Carolyn Treadway

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:41:48 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Carolyn Treadway
1951 Circle Ln SE
Lacey, WA 98503






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:39:45 AM

From: Patricia Waterston

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:39:40 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Patricia Waterston
5815 Princeton Ave NE
Seattle, WA 98105






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 2:29:07 PM

From: Allan Crawshaw

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 2:29:03 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Allan Crawshaw

1680 Richardson St
Victoria, BC V8S 1R4






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:47:04 PM

From: Virginia Davis

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:47:01 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
To: Danner, Dave (UTC)

Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!

External Email

Dear Commissioner Dave Danner,
Dear Commissioners Rendahl, Danner, and Balasbas,

I request an investigation and public hearing regarding Filing No. UG-210111, to ensure that
the affiliated interest contract between Puget LNG and Puget Sound Energy serves the public
interest.

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
their LNG facility due to illegally beginning construction in 2017, two years before receiving
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
demand for Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG). LNG for fueling marine vessels, purportedly the
primary purpose of the facility, is not needed until next year. PSE has only one vessel fueling
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

Virginia Davis

17721 NE 156th St
Woodinville, WA 98072






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 2:12:55 PM

From: Roger Martin

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 2:12:51 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

In regards to safety, we know that no adequate safety study was used in applying to the Trump
EPA for any Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement. Although current data on sea
levels were available by numerous credible agencies, including the IPPC, and most
importantly, the study of consequences of rising sea levels in the presence of landfill
construction (such as is found in the Tideflats LNG site) reported in 2018 and updated in 2019
by University of California at Berkeley and Arizona State University, and sea-level projection
updates based on now-known icecap breakage at the Poles, the latest SEIS was published. It is
totally bogus, and a new SEIS under an administration that believes in science is absolutely
warranted before this facility should ever begin operation. The ignorance of providing these
data in the SEIS is quite obviously willful.

Rhere remain other unexamined safety issues, inadequate environmental review, and no
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

Roger Martin

3800A Bridgeport Way W
University Place, WA 98466






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:46:57 PM

From: DAVID YAO

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:46:50 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

DAVID YAO
1538 N 128th St
Seattle, WA 98133






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:46:56 PM

From: Barbara GREGG

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

Barbara GREGG
16225 SE 178th PI
Renton, WA 98058






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:44:15 PM

From: PAUL KIM

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:44:08 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

PAUL KIM

4009 City of Oaks Wynd
Raleigh, NC 27612






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:43:19 PM

From: tom stiles

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:43:12 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
tom stiles
301 Slopeside Ln
Aspen, CO 81611






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:43:05 PM

From: Ellen Kissman

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:42:58 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Ellen Kissman
1143 NW 58th St
Seattle, WA 98107






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:42:46 PM

From: Robin Briggs

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:42:42 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Robin Briggs
1201 18th Ave E
Seattle, WA 98112






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:42:41 PM

From: Carol Hendershot

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:42:35 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Carol Hendershot
6614 Vickery Ave E
Tacoma, WA 98443






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:41:14 PM

From: David Bayard

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:41:09 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Look, I work for an electric utility, so | get the business "need" perspective. I just don't believe
that "need" should allow PSE LNG to move ahead absent the necessary public safeguards.

Thanks for your time and attention on this matter.

Sincerely,

David Bayard
3613 4th Ave S
Seattle, WA 98134






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:41:12 PM

From: Deborah Sallee

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:41:07 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Deborah Sallee

5706 225th St SW

Mountlake Terrace, WA 98043






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:37:15 PM

From: Christine Taylor

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:37:11 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Christine Taylor
3205 NE 47th Ave
Portland, OR 97213






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 2:09:08 PM

From: Cheron Holman

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 2:09:02 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Cheron Holman

3999 Chiquita Ln
Anacortes, WA 98221






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:35:20 PM

From: Barbara Fristoe

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:35:13 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Barbara Fristoe
3418 16th Ave S
Seattle, WA 98144






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:32:39 PM

From: Margaret Bergmann-Ness

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:32:32 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Margaret Bergmann-Ness
2502 N 40th St

Seattle, WA 98103






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:32:34 PM

From: Rebecca Moslo

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:32:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Rebecca Moslo

22604 42nd PI W

Mountlake Terrace, WA 98043






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:31:28 PM

From: Daniel Zizza

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:31:16 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Daniel Zizza

7727 9th Ave NW
Seattle, WA 98117






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:30:57 PM

From: Jean Berolzheimer

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:30:52 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Jean Berolzheimer
17519 95th PI SW
Vashon, WA 98070






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:26:53 PM

From: Lisa Canar

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:26:48 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Lisa Canar

915 N 79th St
Seattle, WA 98103






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:26:23 PM

From: Marilyn Boyd

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:26:18 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Marilyn Boyd

10535 Victory Ln NE
Seattle, WA 98125






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:24:08 PM

From: robert clark

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:24:04 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

robert clark

2825 SW Elmer Nelson Ln
Grants Pass, OR 97527






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:22:21 PM

From: Russel West

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:22:16 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Russel West

1622 NE Perkins Way
Shoreline, WA 98155






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:21:08 PM

From: Sharon Bersaas

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:21:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Sharon Bersaas
436 Jason Ave N
Kent, WA 98030






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 1:59:23 PM

From: Kimberly Seater

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 1:59:17 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Kimberly Seater
4501 SW 100th St
Seattle, WA 98146






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:19:31 PM

From: Nicole Hessner

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:19:26 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Nicole Hessner
409 Eastlake Ave E
Seattle, WA 98109






From: Danner. Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:19:03 PM

From: Lyn McKay

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:18:59 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
To: Danner, Dave (UTC)

Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!

External Email

Dear Commissioner Dave Danner,
Dear Commissioners Rendahl, Danner, and Balasbas,

Thank you for considering my message. | am very concerned about the harm the LNG Facility
will bring to this area.

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

Lyn McKay
11515 88th Ave S
Seattle, WA 98178






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:18:19 PM

From: Leslie Propp

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:18:12 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Leslie Propp

3314 Quince St SE
Olympia, WA 98501






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:17:33 PM

From: Kathryn Reynolds

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:17:29 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Kathryn Reynolds

5512 East Green Lake Way N
Seattle, WA 98103






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:15:14 PM

From: Caryl Shawver

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:15:08 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Caryl Shawver

1442 E Whidbey Ave
Oak Harbor, WA 98277






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:14:03 PM

From: Hillary Sanders

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:13:57 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Hillary Sanders
325 233rd St SW
Bothell, WA 98021






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:13:04 PM

From: Inga Gudeman

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:12:56 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Inga Gudeman
6818 32nd Ave NE
Seattle, WA 98115






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:09:54 PM

From: vana spear

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:09:49 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

vana spear

1805 204th PI SW
Lynnwood, WA 98036






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 2:28:01 PM

From: Kristin Barber

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 2:27:58 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Kristin Barber

2306 Henry St
Bellingham, WA 98225






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 1:55:15 PM

From: Deborah Efron

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 1:55:08 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Deborah Efron
10129 Main St
Bellevue, WA 98004






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 1:53:47 PM

From: Esaac Mazengia

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 1:53:42 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Esaac Mazengia

104 NW 176th PI
Shoreline, WA 98177






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 1:51:57 PM

From: Tracy Ouellette

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 1:51:52 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Tracy Ouellette

14078 Mactaggart Ave
Bow, WA 98232






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 1:51:54 PM

From: Barbara Stevenson

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 1:51:48 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Barbara Stevenson
23851 SE 98th PI
Issaquah, WA 98027






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 1:46:13 PM

From: Julieann Palumbo

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 1:46:08 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Julieann Palumbo

1019 Kitsap St

Port Orchard, WA 98366






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 1:45:49 PM

From: Brooke Krekow

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 1:45:43 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Brooke Krekow
2060 E Crescent Dr
Seattle, WA 98112






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 1:43:56 PM

From: Dan Freeman

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 1:43:51 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Dan Freeman

4395 Rollinghill Rd
Clinton, WA 98236






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 1:42:45 PM

From: Barbara O'Steen

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 1:42:39 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Barbara O'Steen

4364 SW Cloverdale St
Seattle, WA 98136






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 1:40:59 PM

From: Sherry Perkins

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 1:40:53 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Sherry Perkins
12034 78th Ave S
Seattle, WA 98178






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 1:39:13 PM

From: Enid Braun

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 1:39:05 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Enid Braun

7441 Barred Owl Way
Clinton, WA 98236






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 2:14:08 PM

From: Bruce Haedt

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 2:14:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Bruce Haedt

760 S 40th St
Tacoma, WA 98418






From: Danner. Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 1:28:34 PM

From: Dr. Demian

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 1:28:28 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
To: Danner, Dave (UTC)

Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!

External Email

Dear Commissioner Dave Danner,
TO: Commissioners Rendahl, Danner, Balashas.

Please initiate an investigation and public hearing regarding Filing No. UG-210111, to ensure
that the affiliated interest contract between Puget LNG and Puget Sound Energy serves the
public interest.

It appears that the contract between Puget LNG and Puget Sound Energy is not in the public
interest. This is due to allowing operations to proceed at the Tacoma LNG facility despite
unexamined safety risks -- due to design changes -- at the facility and an inadequate SEPA
review.

In January, 2021, Washington Attorney General filed an amicus brief in support of the lawsuit
challenging PSE’s LNG facility, stating that “by obscuring the Project’s actual climate impact
and omitting the speculative nature of its assumptions, the FSEIS failed in its primary purpose
under the State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA).”

There's no urgency to begin operations at the facility, as PSE currently has no demand for
Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG). LNG for fueling marine vessels--purportedly the primary
purpose of the facility--is not needed until next year.

PSE has only one vessel fueling contract, which is with TOTE Marine, and TOTE needs to
retrofit its ships to run on LNG which it does not anticipate completing until the first quarter
2022 at the earliest. Nor does PSE anticipate needing LNG for peak shaving until at least
December 2021, because it is only forecasted to be needed during periods of high demand
during the coldest winter months.

DO NOT PERMIT the Tacoma LNG facility to begin operation before legal challenges have
been resolved.

It's essential that the Puyallup Tribe and advocates have a fair hearing, which is not possible if
PSE is allowed to turn on the facility in the midst of deliberation.

There are unexamined safety issues, inadequate environmental review, and no immediate need
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for LNG stored at the facility.
Thank you.

Dr. Demian

Sincerely,

Dr. Demian

9131 California Ave SW
Seattle, WA 98136






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 1:25:57 PM

From: Michelle Jacobsen

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 1:25:52 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Michelle Jacobsen
2006 Boyer Ave E
Seattle, WA 98112






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 1:23:49 PM

From: brian simpson

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 1:23:44 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

brian simpson
1413 3rd Ave
Seattle, WA 98101






From: Danner. Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 1:21:23 PM

From: Kelsey Grant

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 1:21:18 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

We must transition to clean energy NOW to protect our children's future. As a teacher, | am
deeply disappointed that this plant was built at a time when we knew fracked gas harms the
planet, and we knew we were in a critical time to transition away from fossil fuels and to
renewable energy.

Furthermore, the Puyallup tribe did not consent to this. The plant is on their land, near schools,
near daycare centers, and near homes. This contributes to the historical harm this country has
committed against Indigenous people.

Sincerely,

Kelsey Grant

4220 S Othello St
Seattle, WA 98118
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From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 1:18:31 PM

From: James Mulcare

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 1:18:27 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

James Mulcare

1110 Benjamin St
Clarkston, WA 99403






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 1:16:26 PM

From: William Phipps

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 1:16:20 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

William Phipps

7916 189th Pl SW
Edmonds, WA 98026






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 1:16:00 PM

From: Claire Berkwitt

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 1:15:56 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Claire Berkwitt
4125 221st PI SE
Issaquah, WA 98029






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 1:14:53 PM

From: Kelly Norton

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 1:14:49 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

This contract would allow operations to proceed at the Tacoma LNG facility **despite
unexamined safety risks** due to design changes at the facility and an inadequate SEPA
review. In January, 2021, Washington Attorney General filed an amicus brief in support of the
lawsuit challenging PSE’s LNG facility, stating that “by obscuring the Project’s actual climate
impact and omitting the speculative nature of its assumptions, the FSEIS failed in its primary
purpose under the State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA).”

More importantly, It is unacceptable to allow PSE to begin operating the LNG facility before
the Puyallup Tribe and environmental advocates challenging the Tacoma LNG project before
the Pollution Control Hearings Board receive a decision on their appeal. PSE illegally began
construction in 2017--two years before receiving all necessary permits, for which PSCAA
issued a notice of violation that PSE continued to ignore. Allowing PSE to begin operating in
the midst of unresolved legal challenges and due in part to illegal construction would be unjust
and in blatant disregard of the public interest.

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

Unexamined safety issues, inadequate environmental review, and no immediate need for LNG
stored at the facility each contributes to my conclusion that UTC should delay the effective
date of this contract, prepare updated siting and safety studies, and conduct further
proceedings, including an investigation and public hearing, to ensure any contract between
PSE and Puget LNG truly serves the public interest.

Sincerely,

Kelly Norton
Seattle

Seattle, WA 98117






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 1:11:21 PM

From: Reid Smith

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 1:11:15 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Reid Smith

6402 9th Ave NE
Seattle, WA 98115






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 1:04:09 PM

From: Joel Hildebrandt

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 1:04:04 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Joel Hildebrandt
2776 Wagner Ct

Ann Arbor, MI 48103






From: Danner. Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 2:13:09 PM

From: Sylvia Haven

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 2:13:03 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
To: Danner, Dave (UTC)

Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!

External Email

Dear Commissioner Dave Danner,

Dear Commissioners Rendahl, Danner, and Balasbas,

I am writing to request an investigation and public hearing regarding Filing No. UG-210111.
This contract between Puget LNG and Puget Sound Energy is not in the public interest.
Sincerely,

Sylvia Haven

10418 12th Ave NE
Seattle, WA 98125
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From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 1:03:11 PM

From: Susan MacGregor

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 1:03:06 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Susan MacGregor
16911 NE 95th St
Redmond, WA 98052






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 1:02:50 PM

From: Jusie Champie

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 1:02:45 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
To: Danner, Dave (UTC)

Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!

External Email

Dear Commissioner Dave Danner,
Dear Commissioners Rendahl, Danner, and Balasbas,

I request there be an investigation & public hearing regarding Filing No. UG-210111, to
ensure that the "affiliated interest contract” between Puget LNG and Puget Sound Energy
serves the public interest!

This contract between Puget LNG and Puget Sound Energy is NOT in the public interest
because it allows operations to proceed at the Tacoma LNG facility despite UNEXAMINED
safety RISKS due TO design CHANGES at the facility and an inadequate SEPA review. In
January, 2021, Washington Attorney General filed an amicus brief in support of the lawsuit
challenging PSE’s LNG facility, stating that “by OBSCURING the Project’s ACTUAL
climate IMPACT and omitting the speculative nature of ITS ASSUMPTIONS, the FSEIS
FAILED in its primary purpose under the State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA).”

It is unacceptable to allow PSE to begin operating the LNG facility before the Puyallup Tribe
& environmental advocates who challenge the Tacoma LNG project before the Pollution
Control Hearings Board receive a decision on their appeal. PSE is only nearing completion of
their LNG facility due to ILLEGALLY BEGINning BUILDING in 2017--two years before
receiving all necessary permits, for which PSCAA issued a notice of violation that PSE
continued to ignore. Allowing PSE to begin operating in the midst of unresolved legal
challenges and due in part to illegal construction would be unjust and in BLATANT
DISREGARD of the public interest!!

There is NO URGENCY to begin operations at the facility, as PSE currently-has-no-demand
for Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG). LNG for fueling marine vessels--purportedly the primary
purpose of the facility--is not needed until next year. PSE has only one vessel fueling contract,
which is with TOTE Marine, and TOTE needs to retrofit its ships to run on LNG which it does
not anticipate completing until the first quarter 2022 at the earliest. Nor does PSE anticipate
needing LNG for peak shaving until at least December 2021, because it is only forecasted to
be needed during periods of high demand during the coldest winter months.

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

Furthermore, there remain unexamined SAFETY ISSUES, inadequate environmental review,
and no immediate need for LNG stored at the facility. The UTC should delay the effective
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

Jusie Champie

5810 NE 102nd Ave
Vancouver, WA 98662






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:58:32 PM

From: Barbara GREGG

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:58:25 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
serves the public interest. | add my own concern to you as well. I have been following the
redicous activity for the LNG /PSE/TOTE project via Seattle 350 for the year of Covid. As a
ratepayer to PSE | am even more upset with the hidden activity we are paying for. It is so
obvious that they have steamrolled all along.

Sincerely,

Barbara GREGG
16225 SE 178th PI
Renton, WA 98058






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:57:55 PM

From: zann Jacobrown

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:57:48 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
To: Danner, Dave (UTC)

Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!

External Email

Dear Commissioner Dave Danner,
Dear Commissioners Rendahl, Danner, and Balasbas,

My name is Zann Jacobrown, and as spiritual leader of the Pardess congregation in
neighboring Kitsap County, we implore you to make the courageous decision to stop PSE's
misguided plan to use the Puget LNG plant before a full examination of environmental
impacts. I am writing to request an investigation and public hearing regarding Filing No. UG-
210111, to ensure that the affiliated interest contract between Puget LNG and Puget Sound
Energy serves the public interest.

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

zann Jacobrown

8161 NE Midway Ave
Indianola, WA 98342






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:54:11 PM

From: BC Shelby

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:54:07 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

BC Shelby

1040 NW 10th Ave
Portland, OR 97209






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:53:48 PM

From: David McInturff

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:53:44 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

David Mcinturff

4705 Memory Ln W
University Place, WA 98466






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:53:39 PM

From: Elaine Hickman

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:53:32 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Elaine Hickman
520 N 120th St
Seattle, WA 98133






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:52:55 PM

From: Willard Westre

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:52:49 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Willard Westre
15704 SE 44 St
Bellevue, WA 98006






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:51:22 PM

From: Elana Sulakshana

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:51:15 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Elana Sulakshana
915 16th Ave
Seattle, WA 98122





